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M| Gmail I

FW: Quote

mource.com> Fri, Mar 10, 2023 at 3:33 PM
O

Hello |

The cameras are listed on our website as DMM 36; however, we have them on our inventory as DMM 37, however,
they are the same cameras.

Thank you,

The Imaging Source

704-370-0110

Good afternoon -

| see the quotes that were provided are not of the correct cameras. Please provide a quote for:

DMM 36AX290-ML

DMM 36AX296-ML

Thank you,

1of4 7/11/2023. 5:56 PM



Gmail - FW: Quote

2 of 4

—————————— Forwarded message --------—-

From:W@theimagingsourcecom>
Date: Fri, Mar 10, 3 at 1:43 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Quote
To:

Hello-

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3767597219&view=pt&search=a...

Usually, we will have these items ready in 5-6 weeks from the moment we receive the order. Please do so at your

earliest convenience.

Thanks,

The Imaging Source

704-370-0110

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 5:10 PM
To: @theimagingsource.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Quote

Hello |-

What is the lead time on these items?

Thank you,

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 2:39 PM _@theimagingsource.com> wrote:
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3767597219&view=pt&search=a...

We appreciate your inquiry and interest in our solution. Attached you will find your requested quotation. Should you
have questions or need assistance with accessories, please let us know.

To place an order more efficiently, please send order to orders-us@theimagingsource.com or call our office (704)

370-0110.

The Imaging Source

704-370-0110

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:23 PM

To: @theimagingsource.com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Quote

Good afternoon,

May | have a quote for the following cameras?

DMM 37UX290-ML

DMM 36AX290-ML

DMM 36AX296-ML

Thank you,

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 2:16 PM The Imaging Source (sales-us@theimagingsource.com) <system@sent-

via.netsuite.com> wrote:
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From: @theimagingsource.com>
Sent: 3/6/2023 3:35 pm GMT-05:00

To: )
Subject: Quote

Dear ||

We appreciate your inquiry and interest in our solution. Attached you will find your requested
quotation. Should you have questions or need assistance with accessories, please let us know.

To place an order more efficiently, please send order to orders-us@theimagingsource.com or call
our office (704) 370-0110.

Thank you,

The Imaging Source
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